
POLICE ACCOUNTABILITY BOARD 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

Wednesday, March 13, 2024 

6:30 P.M. 

Board Members 

John Moore III (Chair) Leah Wilson (Vice-Chair) 

Kitty Calavita Julie Leftwich 

Brent Blackaby Joshua Cayetano 

Alexander Mozes 

MEETING LOCATION 

North Berkeley Senior Center 
1901 Hearst Avenue 
Berkeley, CA 94709 

(Click here for Directions) 

Item Description Page 

- Health and Safety Protocols for In-Person Meetings of Berkeley 

Boards and Commissions 

1 

2 March 13, 2024 Regular Meeting Agenda 4 

4.a Minutes for the Regular Meeting of February 28, 2024 9 

4.b. Minutes for the Special Meeting of March 2, 2024 16 

5 ODPA Memo titled “Consolidated Analysis of Law Enforcement 

Agency Accreditation.” 

20 

5.a Presentation materials on the Commission on Accreditation for Law 

Enforcement Agencies’ (CALEA) accreditation for Police 

Departments. 

25 

https://www.google.com/maps/dir/north+berkeley+senior+center/data=!4m6!4m5!1m1!4e2!1m2!1m1!1s0x80857e9897690f3b:0x32927cbae7ff54df?sa=X&ved=2ahUKEwizgcGHioqBAxWCJUQIHdWwBJkQ9Rd6BAhNEAA&ved=2ahUKEwizgcGHioqBAxWCJUQIHdWwBJkQ9Rd6BAhYEAQ


5.b Presentation materials on the NYU School of Law’s Policing Project's 

Sound, Accountable, Just, and Effective (SAJE) Policing Assessment 

for Police Departments. 

51 

9 List of the Current PAB Subcommittees 59 

10.a. ODPA Memo titled “Recap of the PAB’s 2024 Strategic Planning 

Session” 

63 

Off Agenda Reports 

1 Legislative Updates Relevant to the PAB’s Work 66 



   

 

HEALTH AND SAFETY PROTOCOLS FOR IN-

PERSON MEETINGS OF BERKELEY BOARDS AND 

COMMISSIONS 

  



Health and Safety Protocols for In-Person Meetings of 

Berkeley Boards and Commissions 

February 2023 

The policy below applies to in-person meetings of Berkeley Boards and Commissioners 

held in accordance with the Government Code (Brown Act) after the end of the State-

declared emergency on February 28, 2023.  

Issued By: City Manager’s Office 

Date: February 14, 2023 

I. Vaccination Status

All attendees are encouraged to be fully up to date on their vaccinations,

including any boosters for which they are eligible.

II. Health Status Precautions

For members of the public who are feeling sick, including but not limited to

cough, shortness of breath or difficulty breathing, fever or chills, muscle or body

aches, vomiting or diarrhea, or new loss of taste or smell, it is recommended that

they do not attend the meeting in-person as a public health precaution. In these

cases, the public may submit comments in writing in lieu of attending in-person.

If an in-person attendee has been in close contact, as defined below, with a
person who has tested positive for COVID-19 in the past five days, they are
advised to wear a well-fitting mask (N95s, KN95s, KF94s are best), test for
COVID-19 3-5 days from last exposure, and consider submitting comments in
writing in lieu of attending in-person.

Close contact is defined as someone sharing the same indoor airspace, e.g.,
home, clinic waiting room, airplane, etc., for a cumulative total of 15 minutes or
more over a 24-hour period within 2 days before symptoms of the infected
person appear (or before a positive test for asymptomatic individuals); or having
contact with COVID-19 droplets (e.g., being coughed on while not wearing
recommended personal protective equipment).

A voluntary sign-in sheet will be available at the meeting entry for in-person
attendees. This will assist with contact tracing in case of COVID-19 contact
resulting from the meeting.

Members of City Commissions are encouraged to take a rapid COVID-19 test on
the day of the meeting.



Health and Safety Protocols for In-Person Meetings of 

Berkeley Boards and Commissions 

February 2023 
 

 

III. Face Coverings/Mask 

Face coverings or masks that cover both the nose and mouth are encouraged for 

all commissioners, staff, and attendees at an in-person City Commission 

meeting. Face coverings will be provided by the City and available for attendees 

to use at the meeting. Members of Commissions, city staff, and the public are 

encouraged to wear a mask at all times, except when speaking publicly from the 

dais or at the public comment podium, although masking is encouraged even 

when speaking. 

 

IV. Physical Distancing 

Currently, there are no physical distancing requirements in place by the State of 

California or the Local Health Officer for an indoor event similar to a Commission 

meeting.   

 

Audience seating capacity will be at regular allowable levels per the Fire Code. 

Capacity limits will be posted at the meeting location. However, all attendees are 

requested to be respectful of the personal space of other attendees. An area of 

the public seating area will be designated as “distanced seating” to 

accommodate persons that need to distance for personal health reasons. 

 

Distancing will be implemented for the dais as space allows. 

 

V. Protocols for Teleconference Participation by Commissioners 

Upon the repeal of the state-declared emergency, all standard Brown Act 

requirements will be in effect for Commissioners participating remotely due to an 

approved ADA accommodation. For Commissioners participating remotely, the 

agenda must be posted at the remote location, the remote location must be 

accessible to the public, and the public must be able to participate and give 

public comment from the remote location. 

• A Commissioner at a remote location will follow the same health and safety 

protocols as in-person meetings.   

• A Commissioner at a remote location may impose reasonable capacity 

limits at their location. 

 

VI. Hand Washing/Sanitizing 

Hand sanitizing stations are available at the meeting locations. The bathrooms 

have soap and water for handwashing. 

 

VII. Air Flow/Circulation/Sanitizing 

Air filtration devices are used at all meeting locations. Window ventilation may be 

used if weather conditions allow.



   

 

ITEM 2. - MARCH 13, 2024 REGULAR MEETING 

AGENDA 

  



Public 
1 

 

PAB March 13, 2024 Regular Meeting 

 

POLICE ACCOUNTABILITY BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

WEDNESDAY, MARCH 13, 2024 
6:30 P.M. 

 
Board Members 

John Moore III (Chair) Leah Wilson (Vice-Chair) 
Kitty Calavita Julie Leftwich 

Brent Blackaby Joshua Cayetano 
Alexander Mozes  

 

MEETING LOCATION 

North Berkeley Senior Center 
1901 Hearst Avenue 
Berkeley, CA 94709 

(Click here for Directions) 
 
 

PUBLIC NOTICE  

To access the meeting remotely:  join from a PC, Mac, iPad, iPhone, or Android device 
using this URL: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82653396072. If you do not wish for your 
name to appear on the screen, use the drop-down menu and click on “rename” to rename 
yourself to be anonymous. To request to speak, use the “raise hand” icon on the screen. 
To join by phone: Dial 1 669 900 6833 and enter Meeting ID 826 5339 6072. If you wish 
to comment during the public comment portion of the agenda, press *9 and wait to be 
recognized. 

  

https://www.google.com/maps/dir/north+berkeley+senior+center/data=!4m6!4m5!1m1!4e2!1m2!1m1!1s0x80857e9897690f3b:0x32927cbae7ff54df?sa=X&ved=2ahUKEwizgcGHioqBAxWCJUQIHdWwBJkQ9Rd6BAhNEAA&ved=2ahUKEwizgcGHioqBAxWCJUQIHdWwBJkQ9Rd6BAhYEAQ
https://www.google.com/maps/dir/north+berkeley+senior+center/data=!4m6!4m5!1m1!4e2!1m2!1m1!1s0x80857e9897690f3b:0x32927cbae7ff54df?sa=X&ved=2ahUKEwizgcGHioqBAxWCJUQIHdWwBJkQ9Rd6BAhNEAA&ved=2ahUKEwizgcGHioqBAxWCJUQIHdWwBJkQ9Rd6BAhYEAQ


Public 
2 

 

PAB March 13, 2024 Regular Meeting 

LAND ACKNOWLEDGMENT  

The City of Berkeley recognizes that the community we live in was built on the territory of 
xučyun (Huchiun (Hooch-yoon)), the ancestral and unceded land of the Chochenyo 
(Chochen-yo)-speaking Ohlone (Oh-low-nee) people, the ancestors and descendants of 
the sovereign Verona Band of Alameda County. This land was and continues to be of 
great importance to all of the Ohlone Tribes and descendants of the Verona Band. As we 
begin our meeting tonight, we acknowledge and honor the original inhabitants of 
Berkeley, the documented 5,000-year history of a vibrant community at the West Berkeley 
Shellmound, and the Ohlone people who continue to reside in the East Bay. We recognize 
that Berkeley’s residents have and continue to benefit from the use and occupation of this 
unceded stolen land since the City of Berkeley’s incorporation in 1878. As stewards of 
the laws regulating the City of Berkeley, it is not only vital that we recognize the history of 
this land, but also recognize that the Ohlone people are present members of Berkeley 
and other East Bay communities today.  

AGENDA 
1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL (2 MINUTES) 
2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA (2 MINUTES) 
3. PUBLIC COMMENT (TBD) 
Speakers are generally allotted up to three minutes, but may be allotted less time if there 

are many speakers; they may comment on any matter within the Board’s jurisdiction at 

this time.  

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES (5 MINUTES) 
a. Minutes for the Regular Meeting of February 28, 2024 

b. Minutes for the Special Meeting of March 2, 2024 

5. TRAINING: ASSESSING AND MONITORING THE PERFORMANCE AND 
COMPLIANCE OF POLICE DEPARTMENTS. (1 HOUR) 

a. Presentation on the Commission on Accreditation for Law Enforcement 

Agencies’ (CALEA) accreditation for Police Departments. - (30 MINUTES) 

b. Presentation on the NYU School of Law’s Policing Project's Sound, 

Accountable, Just, and Effective (SAJE) Policing Assessment for Police 

Departments. - (30 MINUTES) 

6. ODPA STAFF REPORT (10 MINUTES) 
Announcements, updates, and other items. 

7. CHAIR AND BOARD MEMBERS’ REPORTS (10 MINUTES) 



Public 
3 

 

PAB March 13, 2024 Regular Meeting 

Announcements, updates, and other items. 

8. CHIEF OF POLICE’S REPORT (TBD) 
Crime/cases of interest, community engagement/department events, staffing, training, 

and other items of interest. 

9. SUBCOMMITTEE REPORTS (TBD) 
Report of activities and meeting schedule for all subcommittees, possible appointment or 

reassignment of members to subcommittees, and additional discussion and action as 

warranted for the subcommittees listed on the PAB’s Subcommittee List included in the 

agenda packet.  

10. NEW BUSINESS (25 MINUTES) 
a. 2024 PAB Strategic Planning Session Recap and next steps (10 MINUTES) 

b. Follow-up discussion and next steps regarding the Berkeley Police 

Department’s Memorandum of Understanding (MOUs) with other agencies (15 

MINUTES) 

11. PUBLIC COMMENT 
Speakers are generally allotted up to three minutes, but may be allotted less time if there 

are many speakers; they may comment on any matter within the Board’s jurisdiction at 

this time.  

12. CLOSED SESSION  

CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 

Pursuant to the Court’s order in Berkeley Police Association v. City of Berkeley, et al., 

Alameda County Superior Court Case No. 2002-057569, the Board will recess into 

closed session to discuss and act on the following matter(s): 

a. Case Updates Regarding Complaints Received by the ODPA: 
 

1. 2023-CI-0009  
2. 2023-CI-0012  
3. 2023-CI-0013 
4. 2024-CI-0001 
5. 2024-CI-0002 

 
 

6. 2024-CI-0003 
7. 2024-CI-0004 
8. 2024-CI-0005 
9. 2024-CI-0006 

 

 

END OF CLOSED SESSION 

13. ANNOUNCEMENT OF CLOSED SESSION ACTIONS (1 MINUTE) 



Public 
4 

 

PAB March 13, 2024 Regular Meeting 

14. ADJOURNMENT (1 MINUTE) 

 
Off Agenda Reports 

1. Legislative Updates Relevant to the PAB’s Work 
 

Communications Disclaimer 
Communications to the Police Accountability Board, like all communications to Berkeley 
boards, commissions, or committees, are public records and will become part of the 
City’s electronic records, which are accessible through the City’s website. Please note: 
e-mail addresses, names, addresses, and other contact information are not required, but 
if included in any communication to a City board, commission, or committee, will become 
part of the public record.  If you do not want your e-mail address or any other contact 
information to be made public, you may deliver communications via U.S. Postal Service 
or in person to the Board Secretary. If you do not want your contact information included 
in the public record, do not include that information in your communication. Please 
contact the Board Secretary for further information.   

Communication Access Information (A.R. 1.12)  
To request a disability-related accommodation(s) to participate in the meeting, including 
auxiliary aids or services, please contact the Disability Services specialist at 981-6418 
(V) or 981-6347 (TDD) at least three business days before the meeting date.   
  
SB 343 Disclaimer  
Any writings or documents provided to a majority of the Board regarding any item on this 
agenda will be made available for public inspection at the Office of the Director of Police 
Accountability, located at 1947 Center Street, 5th Floor, Berkeley, CA.   

 

Contact the Director of Police Accountability (Board Secretary) at: 

1947 Center Street, 5th Floor, Berkeley, CA  94704 

TEL: 510-981-4950 TDD: 510-981-6903 FAX: 510-981-4955 

Website: https://berkeleyca.gov/safety-health/police-accountability 

Email: dpa@berkeleyca.gov 



   

 

ITEM 4.A. - MINUTES FOR THE REGULAR 

MEETING OF FEBRUARY 28, 2024 

  



Public 
1 

 

PAB Feb 28, 2024 Regular Meeting 

 

POLICE ACCOUNTABILITY BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 28, 2024 
6:30 P.M. 

 
Board Members 

John Moore III (Chair) Leah Wilson (Vice-Chair) 
Kitty Calavita Regina Harris 
Julie Leftwich Brent Blackaby 

Joshua Cayetano Alexander Mozes 
 

MEETING LOCATION 

North Berkeley Senior Center 
1901 Hearst Avenue 
Berkeley, CA 94709 

(Click here for Directions) 
 
Meeting Recording: https://youtu.be/NxHuuzJkFQQ 
 

Minutes 

1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL (2 MINUTES) 

Present:  Board Member John Moore (Chair). 
Board Member Leah Wilson (Vice-Chair) 
Board Member Regina Harris  
Board Member Kitty Calavita 

   Board Member Juliet Leftwich 
   Board Member Brent Blackaby1 

Board Member Joshua Cayetano 
Board Member Alexander Mozes 

Absent:  None. 
ODPA Staff:  Hansel Aguilar, Director of Police Accountability 

                                                           
1 Board Member Blackaby joined the meeting shortly after roll call.  

https://www.google.com/maps/dir/north+berkeley+senior+center/data=!4m6!4m5!1m1!4e2!1m2!1m1!1s0x80857e9897690f3b:0x32927cbae7ff54df?sa=X&ved=2ahUKEwizgcGHioqBAxWCJUQIHdWwBJkQ9Rd6BAhNEAA&ved=2ahUKEwizgcGHioqBAxWCJUQIHdWwBJkQ9Rd6BAhYEAQ
https://www.google.com/maps/dir/north+berkeley+senior+center/data=!4m6!4m5!1m1!4e2!1m2!1m1!1s0x80857e9897690f3b:0x32927cbae7ff54df?sa=X&ved=2ahUKEwizgcGHioqBAxWCJUQIHdWwBJkQ9Rd6BAhNEAA&ved=2ahUKEwizgcGHioqBAxWCJUQIHdWwBJkQ9Rd6BAhYEAQ
https://youtu.be/NxHuuzJkFQQ
https://youtu.be/NxHuuzJkFQQ


Public 
2 

 

PAB Feb 28, 2024 Regular Meeting 

Jayson Wechter, Investigator  
   Jose Murillo, Program Analyst 
   Keegan Horton, Investigator 
   Michelle Verger, Policy Analyst 
BPD Staff:  Cpt. Tate 

Lt. Montgomery 
CAO Staff:   Iris Mattes, Deputy City Attorney  
CMO Staff:   Dr. Carianna Arredondo, Assistant to the City Manager 
  

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA (2 MINUTES) 

Motion to approve the agenda, with Item 10 "Legislative Updates" being presented 
after Item 11.e. 
Moved/Second (Wilson/Harris) Motion carries. 

Ayes: Calavita, Cayetano, Harris, Leftwich, Moore, Mozes and Wilson. 

Noes: None.  Abstain: None. Absent: Blackaby  

3. PUBLIC COMMENT (TBD) 

Speakers are generally allotted up to three minutes, but may be allotted less time if there 

are many speakers; they may comment on any matter within the Board’s jurisdiction at 

this time.  

1 Physically Present Speaker. 
0 Virtually Present Speakers. 

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES (5 MINUTES) 
a. Minutes for the Regular Meeting of February 7, 2024 

Motion to approve the minutes for the PAB’s February 7th, 2024 Regular Meeting.  
Moved/Second (Blackaby/Leftwich) Motion carries. 

Ayes: Blackaby, Calavita, Cayetano, Harris, Leftwich, Mozes and Wilson. 

Noes: None.  Abstain: Moore. Absent: None. 

5. ODPA STAFF REPORT (10 MINUTES) 

Director Aguilar provides updates on staffing, training opportunities, and the ODPA’s 

participation in the 2024 Berkeley Juneteenth Festival on Sunday, June 16, 2024. 

6. CHAIR AND BOARD MEMBERS’ REPORTS (10 MINUTES) 



Public 
3 

 

PAB Feb 28, 2024 Regular Meeting 

Chair Moore reports that he and Director Aguilar met with the newly formed UC Berkeley 

Police Accountability Board. 

Board Member Harris announces that she is attending her last meeting before stepping 

down from the Board.  

7. CHIEF OF POLICE’S REPORT (TBD) 

Captain Tate reports on cases of interest, provides updates on staffing and 

recruitment/retention, and provides updates to PAB requests. She fields questions from 

Board Members. 

8. DISCUSSION REGARDING THE CITY MANAGER'S IMPLEMENTATION OF THE 
CITY COUNCIL'S DIRECTIVE TO REVISE THE EARLY INTERVENTION SYSTEM 
POLICY OF THE BERKELEY POLICE DEPARTMENT (CAYETANO) – (20 
MINUTES) 

Motion to establish a subcommittee focused on Early Intervention System. 

Moved/Second (Calavita/No Second) Motion failed.  

 
Motion to accept recommendations 1 and 4 as presented in Board Member 
Cayetano’s memo titled “Establishing an Effective Early Intervention System as 
Directed by the City Council” is correct. 
Moved/Second (Wilson/Mozes) Motion carries. 
Ayes: Blackaby, Calavita, Cayetano, Harris, Leftwich, Moore, Mozes and Wilson. 
Noes: None.  Abstain: None. Absent: None. 
 

9. SUBCOMMITTEE REPORTS (TBD) 

Activity reports are provided by the following subcommittees: Body-Worn Camera 
Subcommittee, Budget Subcommittee, Lexipol Subcommittee, and Commendations 
Subcommittee. 

10. LEGISLATIVE AND POLICY UPDATES  (25 MINUTES) 

The item was postponed due to time constraints after initially being rescheduled to follow 

item 11.e. 

11. NEW BUSINESS (Discussion and Action) (1 HOUR 5 MINUTES)) 
a. Approval of the 2024 PAB Strategic Planning Session Retreat Agenda 

(LEFTWICH) – (5 MINUTES) 



Public 
4 

 

PAB Feb 28, 2024 Regular Meeting 

The board did not provide any further feedback on the agenda. 

b. Discussion and action regarding the City Council’s directive to the City 

Manager to engage with the PAB on the proposal for additional security 

cameras, seeking feedback, and the PAB’s response. (BLACKABY) - (15 

MINUTES) 

Motion to strike recommendations 1 and 3 in order to add more details to the data 
recommendations, and to reframe the introduction to be responsive to the City 
Council’s directive to the City Manager to engage with the PAB on the proposal for 
additional security cameras, and to transmit that correspondence to Council with 
final approval to be done by the Chair. 

Moved/Second (Blackaby/Cayetano) Motion carries. 
Ayes: Blackaby, Calavita, Cayetano, Harris, Leftwich, and Moore. 
Noes: Wilson and Mozes. Abstain: None. Absent: None. 

 

Motion to reconsider the vote. 

Moved/Second (Blackaby/Calavita) Motion carries. 
Ayes: Blackaby, Calavita, Cayetano, Harris, Leftwich, Moore, and Mozes. 
Noes: Wilson. Abstain: None. Absent: None. 

 

Motion to strike recommendations 1 and 3 in order to add more details to the data 
recommendations, and to reframe the introduction to be responsive to the City 
Council’s directive to the City Manager to engage with the PAB on the proposal for 
additional security cameras, and to transmit that correspondence to Council with 
final approval to be done by the Chair, with the friendly amendment to rephrase 
recommendation 1 and move it to the end of the recommendation section. 

Moved/Second (Blackaby/Mozes) Motion carries. 
Ayes: Blackaby, Calavita, Cayetano, Harris, Leftwich, Moore, and Mozes. 
Noes: Wilson. Abstain: None. Absent: None. 

 

c. Discussion and action regarding the Director of Police Accountability’s 

observations and considerations for the PAB’s review of Council Item 16. 

“Zoning Amendments for Berkeley Business; Amending Berkeley Municipal 

Code Title 23” (ODPA) – (15 MINUTES) 



Public 
5 

 

PAB Feb 28, 2024 Regular Meeting 

Motion to flag to the City Council and City Attorney the potential issues with the 
proposed changes to the Zoning Amendments for Berkeley Business, amending 
Berkeley Municipal Code Title 23, so that they may confirm the legality of reducing 
the role of police in public safety checks for businesses intending to sell alcohol. 

Moved/Second (Blackaby/Mozes) Motion carries. 
Ayes: Blackaby, Calavita, Cayetano, Harris, Leftwich, Moore, Mozes, and Wilson. 
Noes: None. Abstain: None. Absent: None. 
 

d. Discussion and action regarding the review of the BPD’s 2023 Annual Report 

on Police Equipment and Community Safety Ordinance as mandated by BMC 

2.100.050 “Reports on the Use of Controlled Equipment” (ODPA) – (15 

MINUTES) 

After initial deliberation, the Board decided to bring back the item to a future meeting for 

further review. 

e. Discussion and action regarding the PAB's potential issuance of records 

subpoenas for records pertinent to the completion of the “Policies and Practices 

relating to the Downtown Task Force and Bike Unit Allegations” 

subcommittee's work." (MOORE) – (15 MINUTES) 

Motion to issue a subpoena requesting the documents listed in the Director of 
Police Accountability’s memorandum titled “Records pertinent to the completion 
of the ‘Policies and Practices relating to the Downtown Task Force and Bike Unit 
Allegations’ subcommittee,” and further, that the Police Accountability Board 
empower the Director of Police Accountability to issue the subpoena on their 
behalf. 
Moved/Second (Wilson/Cayetano) 
Ayes: Blackaby, Calavita, Cayetano, Harris, Leftwich, Moore, and Wilson. 
Noes:  None.             Abstain: None.          Absent: None. 
 

12. PUBLIC COMMENT (TBD) 

Speakers are generally allotted up to three minutes, but may be allotted less time if there 

are many speakers; they may comment on any matter within the Board’s jurisdiction at 

this time.  

1 Physically Present Speaker. 
0 Virtually Present Speakers. 



Public 
6 

 

PAB Feb 28, 2024 Regular Meeting 

13.  CLOSED SESSION  

CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 

Pursuant to the Court’s order in Berkeley Police Association v. City of Berkeley, et al., 

Alameda County Superior Court Case No. 2002-057569, the Board will recess into 

closed session to discuss and act on the following matter(s): 

Item 13.a.1-13.a.10 

Director Aguilar provides case updates to the Board. 

 

END OF CLOSED SESSION 

 

14. ANNOUNCEMENT OF CLOSED SESSION ACTIONS (1 MINUTE) 

Chair Moore announces the closed session actions. 

15. ADJOURNMENT (1 MINUTE) 

Motion to adjourn. 

Moved/Second (Harris/Cayetano) The meeting was adjourned at 9:40 PM by 
unanimous consent. 



   

 

ITEM 4.B. - MINUTES FOR THE SPECIAL MEETING 

OF MARCH 2, 2024 

  



Public 
1 

 

PAB March 2, 2024 Special Meeting 

 

POLICE ACCOUNTABILITY BOARD 

SPECIAL MEETING AGENDA 

Saturday, March 2nd, 2024 
9:30 AM to 4:30 PM 

 
Board Members 

John Moore III (Chair) Leah Wilson (Vice-Chair) 
Kitty Calavita Julie Leftwich 

Brent Blackaby Joshua Cayetano 
Alexander Mozes  

 

MEETING LOCATION 

North Berkeley Senior Center 
1901 Hearst Avenue 
Berkeley, CA 94709 

(Click here for Directions) 
 

Meeting Recording: https://youtu.be/nzYAD69rpoY 

MINUTES 

1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL (9:35 AM) 
Present:  Board Member Leah Wilson (Vice-Chair) 

Board Member Kitty Calavita 
   Board Member Juliet Leftwich 
   Board Member Brent Blackaby 

Board Member Joshua Cayetano1 
Board Member Alexander Mozes 

Absent:  Board Member John Moore (Chair). 
ODPA Staff:  Hansel Aguilar, Director of Police Accountability 
   Jose Murillo, Program Analyst 
Facilitator:  Brian Corr,  
                                                           
1 Board Member Cayetano arrived shortly after roll call.  

https://www.google.com/maps/dir/north+berkeley+senior+center/data=!4m6!4m5!1m1!4e2!1m2!1m1!1s0x80857e9897690f3b:0x32927cbae7ff54df?sa=X&ved=2ahUKEwizgcGHioqBAxWCJUQIHdWwBJkQ9Rd6BAhNEAA&ved=2ahUKEwizgcGHioqBAxWCJUQIHdWwBJkQ9Rd6BAhYEAQ
https://www.google.com/maps/dir/north+berkeley+senior+center/data=!4m6!4m5!1m1!4e2!1m2!1m1!1s0x80857e9897690f3b:0x32927cbae7ff54df?sa=X&ved=2ahUKEwizgcGHioqBAxWCJUQIHdWwBJkQ9Rd6BAhNEAA&ved=2ahUKEwizgcGHioqBAxWCJUQIHdWwBJkQ9Rd6BAhYEAQ
https://youtu.be/nzYAD69rpoY
https://youtu.be/nzYAD69rpoY


Public 
2 

 

PAB March 2, 2024 Special Meeting 

 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA  
Motion to approve the agenda. 
Moved/Second (Leftwich/Calavita)  
Ayes: Blackaby, Calavita, Cayetano, Leftwich, Mozes and Wilson. 
Noes: None.  Abstain: None. Absent: Moore. 
 
3. PUBLIC COMMENT (TBD) 
0 Physically Present Speakers 

0 Virtually Present Speakers 

4. FULL-DAY RETREAT PROGRAMMING FACILITATED BY BRIAN CORR  
The program is took place from 9:35 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. 

Motion to establish a Policy Committee to review discretionary policy, including 
the Lexipol policies, and replace the Lexipol subcommittee. 
Moved/Second (KC/LW) Motion carried. 
Ayes: Blackaby, Calavita, Cayetano, Leftwich, Mozes and Wilson. 
Noes: None.  Abstain: None. Absent: Moore. 
 
Motion to delegate the initial review of policy required by BMC 2.99, BMC 2.100, 
BPD Policy 300 “Use of Force”, and BPD Policy 709.11 “Military Equipment” to the 
Office of the Director of Police Accountability, with any recommendations subject 
to the approval of the Board Moved/Second (JC/KC) Motion carried. 
Ayes: Blackaby, Calavita, Cayetano, Leftwich, Mozes and Wilson. 
Noes: None.  Abstain: None. Absent: Moore. 
 
Motion to create an Operations & Processes Subcommittee focused on improving 
workflows and reviewing meeting structures  

Moved/Second (AM/LW) Motion carried.  

Ayes: Blackaby, Calavita, Cayetano, Leftwich, Mozes and Wilson. 
Noes: None.  Abstain: None. Absent: Moore. 
 
Motion to host a PAB/ODPA townhall (date TBD) to present the PAB/ODPA Annual 
Report and upcoming FIP & DTF Reports 
Moved/Second (JC/AM) Motion carried. 
Ayes: Blackaby, Calavita, Cayetano, Leftwich, Mozes and Wilson. 
Noes: None.  Abstain: None. Absent: Moore. 
 
Motion to establish an outreach and engagement subcommittee which 
incorporates the commendations subcommittee  
Moved/Second (BB/JC) Motion carried. 
Ayes: Blackaby, Calavita, Cayetano, Leftwich, Mozes and Wilson. 



Public 
3 

 

PAB March 2, 2024 Special Meeting 

Noes: None.  Abstain: None. Absent: Moore. 
 
Motion to expand the scope of the Budget Subcommittee to include the 
development of performance metrics.  

Moved/Second (BB/LW) Motion carried. 

Ayes: Blackaby, Calavita, Cayetano, Leftwich, Mozes and Wilson. 
Noes: None.  Abstain: None. Absent: Moore. 

5. PUBLIC COMMENT (TBD) 
0 Physically Present Speakers 

0 Virtually Present Speakers 

6. ADJOURNMENT (1 MINUTE) 

Motion to adjourn. 

Moved/Second (Wilson/Blackaby)  

The meeting was adjourned at 4:35 PM by unanimous consent. 



   

 

ITEM 5. - ODPA MEMO TITLED “CONSOLIDATED 

ANALYSIS OF LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY 

ACCREDITATION.” 

 

  



Public 

1 
 

 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Honorable Members of the Police Accountability Board (PAB) 

From: Hansel Aguilar, Director of Police Accountability  
Michelle Verger, Policy Analyst 

Date: 03/08/24 

Subject: Consolidated Analysis of Law Enforcement Agency Accreditation 

This memorandum presents a consolidated analysis of the literature on law enforcement agency 

accreditation, particularly through CALEA. Additionally, the memo provides information on 

alternative (or companion) tools to accreditation. The discussion is supported by relevant literature 

to guide the Board’s consideration of potential recommendations for the Berkeley Police 

Department (BPD), City Manager, and or City Council pursuant to Berkeley Charter Sections 

125(3)(a)(1)1 and 125(21)2. 

KEY FINDINGS AND LITERATURE CITATIONS: 

• Definition and Impact of Accreditation: Accreditation denotes compliance with best 

practices in law enforcement. The expected organizational improvements through 

accreditation are debated in academic circles.  

o McCabe and Fajardo (2001) found no significant differences in police 

professionalism between accredited and non-accredited departments, questioning 

the tangible benefits of CALEA accreditation.  

o Burlingame & Baro (2005) found that involvement in the CALEA accreditation 

process is shown to have a significant positive effect on the proportion of female 

officers in a large police agency.   

o Hougland & Wolf (2016) found that CALEA accreditation's effect on citizen 

complaints had no significant correlation, underscoring the necessity for more 

research to ascertain the effectiveness of law enforcement accreditation. 

                                                            
1 This section states the PAB has the power and or duty: To advise and make recommendations to the public, City 
Council, and City Manager regarding the operation of the Berkeley Police Department, including all written 
policies, practices, and procedures in relation to the Berkeley Police Department; 
2 This section states the PAB is empowered: to review and make recommendations to the City Council regarding 
the Police Department budget. The Chief of Police shall submit a final budget proposal to the Board for review and 
recommendations, but the Board’s failure to complete that review and make recommendations in a timely manner 
shall not delay the budget process. 



Public 

2 
 

o Abner, Pnomariov & Kim (2022) found CALEA accreditation has a positive and 

statistically significant association with the use of crime analysis at the 0.05 level. 

• Challenges with accreditation: The CALEA accreditation process has received 

criticisms for its expense, demanding requirements, and inconclusive impacts on 

enhancing police department performance.  

• Alternatives or Companions to CALEA: Alternative programs like NYU's SAJE3 focus 

on measurable policing outcomes and emphasize public accountability. SAJE's innovative 

approach, including a public-facing performance dashboard, can enhance engagement 

with the public and promote better community relations. 

• Predictors of Public Support for Police Accreditation: Abner (2022) delves into the 

predictors of public support for police accreditation, examining various scenarios that 

include potential property tax increases and local police support for accreditation. Utilizing 

data from 998 U.S. adults and employing binary logistic regression, the research identifies 

key factors influencing public support. Individual factors such as age, education, race, and 

region, alongside community-level factors like perceptions of police performance and 

attitudes toward property taxes, significantly impact public support. The study highlights 

the complexity of garnering public support for police accreditation and suggests a nuanced 

approach considering both individual and community perspectives is essential for policy 

formulation and implementation in the realm of police reform. 

CONCLUSION 

The decision to adopt an accreditation model and or use a systematic assessment tool like SAJE 

should be meticulously weighed, considering both the literature, the BPD's specific objectives for 

enhancing community relations and operational efficacy, and the community goals as codified 

through the reimagining public safety framework, fair and impartial policing, and 21st Century 

policing principles. 

RECOMMENDATIONS: 

Considering the mixed evidence on accreditation's benefits and the potential of alternative and or 

companion programs, the Board may consider conducting further inquiry and engaging with 

relevant stakeholders to assess if these tools are a right fit for the community. Specifically, the 

PAB may consider: 

1. Conducting further research: Following its review protocols in the Standing Rules of 

assigning to a specific Board member; delegating to staff, establishing a subcommittee (or 

referring to one); and or taking on as a full Board.  

a. Peer Review: The PAB could contact CALEA-affiliated agencies and or those 

using SAJE to seek more information about its benefits. The PAB should get a 

clearer understanding of why the BPD moved away from accreditation.     

b. Evaluation of Alternatives: BPD should assess programs like SAJE that prioritize 

public trust and operational transparency. 

c. Community Engagement: Embrace strategies that foster transparency and 

involve the community in policing efforts. 

                                                            
3 https://www.policingproject.org/saje-policing-assessment  

https://www.policingproject.org/saje-policing-assessment
https://www.policingproject.org/saje-policing-assessment


Public 

3 
 

2. Making a formal recommendation to the relevant stakeholder/decision maker based 

on available information 

Alternative actions include: 

3. Considering this item for future PAB workplan or discussion 

4. Rejecting the consideration of this item 

 

SUGGESTED LITERATURE AND SOURCES FOR THE PAB: 

Abner, G. (2022), “Predictors of public support for police accreditation”, Policing: An International 
Journal, Vol. 45 No. 5, pp. 828-845 
 
Abner, G., Merritt, C. C., & Boggs, R. (2023). How can we help law enforcement agencies learn? 
A look at CALEA police accreditation. Policing: An International Journal, 47(1), 1-15. 
 
Abner, G., Ponomariov, B., & Kim, S. (2022). Does CALEA accreditation serve as a signal? A 
look at crime analysis. Journal of Experimental Criminology, 1-12. 
 
Abner, G., & Rush, S. (2022). Assessing the correlates of CALEA accreditation: A state-of-the-art 
review. Policing: An International Journal, 45(5), 776–793. https://doi.org/10.1108/pijpsm-02-
2022-0032  
 
Alpert, G. P., & MacDonald, J. M. (2001). Police use of force: An analysis of organizational 
characteristics. Justice Quarterly, 18(2), 393–409. https://doi.org/10.1080/07418820100094951   
 
Burlingame, D., & Baro, A. L. (2005). Women’s representation and status in law enforcement:  
Does CALEA involvement make a difference? Criminal Justice Policy Review, 16(4), 391–411.  
https://doi.org/10.1177/0887403405275319  
 
Carter, D. L., & Sapp, A. D. (1994). Issues and perspectives of law enforcement accreditation: 
A national study of police chiefs. Journal of Criminal Justice, 22(3), 195–204. 
https://doi.org/10.1016/0047-2352(94)90016-7  
 
 
Doerner, W. G., & Doerner, W. M. (2009). The diffusion of accreditation among Florida Police 
Agencies. Policing: An International Journal of Police Strategies &amp; Management, 32(4), 
781–798. https://doi.org/10.1108/13639510911000812   
 
Doerner, W. M., & Doerner, W. G. (2012). Police accreditation and clearance rates. Policing: An 
International Journal of Police Strategies &amp; Management, 35(1), 6–24. 
https://doi.org/10.1108/13639511211215423   
 
Hougland, S., & Wolf, R. (2016a). Accreditation in police agencies. The Police Journal: 
Theory, Practice and Principles, 90(1), 40–54. https://doi.org/10.1177/0032258x16671030   
 
Holliday, B.S. and Wagstaff, J.H. (2022), “The relationship between citizen oversight and 
procedural justice measures in policing: an exploratory study”, American Journal of Criminal 
Justice, Vol.47, pp. 567-588. 
 

https://doi.org/10.1108/pijpsm-02-2022-0032
https://doi.org/10.1108/pijpsm-02-2022-0032
https://doi.org/10.1108/pijpsm-02-2022-0032
https://doi.org/10.1108/pijpsm-02-2022-0032
https://doi.org/10.1080/07418820100094951
https://doi.org/10.1080/07418820100094951
https://doi.org/10.1177/0887403405275319
https://doi.org/10.1177/0887403405275319
https://doi.org/10.1016/0047-2352(94)90016-7
https://doi.org/10.1016/0047-2352(94)90016-7
https://doi.org/10.1108/13639510911000812
https://doi.org/10.1108/13639510911000812
https://doi.org/10.1108/13639511211215423
https://doi.org/10.1108/13639511211215423
https://doi.org/10.1177/0032258x16671030
https://doi.org/10.1177/0032258x16671030


Public 

4 
 

Hughes, A. G., & Teodoro, M. P. (2012). Assessing Professionalism: Street-Level Attitudes and 
Agency Accreditation. State and Local Government Review, 45(1), 36–45. 
https://doi.org/10.1177/0160323x12466417   
 
 
McCabe K.A. & Fajardo R.G. (2001). Law enforcement accreditation: A national comparison 
of accredited vs. nonaccredited agencies. Office of Justice Programs. Office of Justice Programs. 
https://www.ojp.gov/ncjrs/virtual-library/abstracts/law-enforcement-accreditation-national-
comparison-accredited-vs  
 

Sykes, G. W. (1994). Accreditation and community policing: Passing fads or basic reforms? 
Journal of Contemporary Criminal Justice, 10(1), 1–16.  
https://doi.org/10.1177/104398629401000102   
 

Teodoro, M. P., & Hughes, A. G. (2012). Socializer or Signal? how agency accreditation affects 
Organizational Culture. Public Administration Review, 72(4), 583–591. 
https://doi.org/10.1111/j.1540-6210.2012.02531.x   
 

The Commission on Accreditation for Law Enforcement Agencies, Inc. (CALEA): 

https://www.calea.org/  

• https://www.calea.org/calea-annual-reports/2022-calea-annual-report  

• https://www.hayward-ca.gov/police-department/transparency/calea  

• https://www.alamedacountysheriff.org/about-

us/calea#:~:text=Since%201996%2C%20the%20Alameda%20County,CALEA)%20Law

%20Enforcement%20Accreditation%20program.  

• https://www.chp.ca.gov/home/about-us/accreditation/calea-accreditation  

 

International Association of Campus Law Enforcement Administrators. (IACLEA) 

https://www.iaclea.org/about 

 

NYU School of Law Policing Project 

https://www.policingproject.org/  

https://www.policingproject.org/saje-policing-assessment  

 

 

https://doi.org/10.1177/0160323x12466417
https://doi.org/10.1177/0160323x12466417
https://www.ojp.gov/ncjrs/virtual-library/abstracts/law-enforcement-accreditation-national-comparison-accredited-vs
https://www.ojp.gov/ncjrs/virtual-library/abstracts/law-enforcement-accreditation-national-comparison-accredited-vs
https://www.ojp.gov/ncjrs/virtual-library/abstracts/law-enforcement-accreditation-national-comparison-accredited-vs
https://www.ojp.gov/ncjrs/virtual-library/abstracts/law-enforcement-accreditation-national-comparison-accredited-vs
https://doi.org/10.1177/104398629401000102
https://doi.org/10.1177/104398629401000102
https://doi.org/10.1111/j.1540-6210.2012.02531.x
https://doi.org/10.1111/j.1540-6210.2012.02531.x
https://www.calea.org/
https://www.calea.org/
https://www.calea.org/calea-annual-reports/2022-calea-annual-report
https://www.calea.org/calea-annual-reports/2022-calea-annual-report
https://www.hayward-ca.gov/police-department/transparency/calea
https://www.hayward-ca.gov/police-department/transparency/calea
https://www.alamedacountysheriff.org/about-us/calea#:~:text=Since%201996%2C%20the%20Alameda%20County,CALEA)%20Law%20Enforcement%20Accreditation%20program
https://www.alamedacountysheriff.org/about-us/calea#:~:text=Since%201996%2C%20the%20Alameda%20County,CALEA)%20Law%20Enforcement%20Accreditation%20program
https://www.alamedacountysheriff.org/about-us/calea#:~:text=Since%201996%2C%20the%20Alameda%20County,CALEA)%20Law%20Enforcement%20Accreditation%20program
https://www.alamedacountysheriff.org/about-us/calea#:~:text=Since%201996%2C%20the%20Alameda%20County,CALEA)%20Law%20Enforcement%20Accreditation%20program
https://www.alamedacountysheriff.org/about-us/calea#:~:text=Since%201996%2C%20the%20Alameda%20County,CALEA)%20Law%20Enforcement%20Accreditation%20program
https://www.alamedacountysheriff.org/about-us/calea#:~:text=Since%201996%2C%20the%20Alameda%20County,CALEA)%20Law%20Enforcement%20Accreditation%20program
https://www.chp.ca.gov/home/about-us/accreditation/calea-accreditation
https://www.chp.ca.gov/home/about-us/accreditation/calea-accreditation
https://www.iaclea.org/about
https://www.iaclea.org/about
https://www.policingproject.org/
https://www.policingproject.org/
https://www.policingproject.org/saje-policing-assessment
https://www.policingproject.org/saje-policing-assessment


   

 

ITEM 5.A. - PRESENTATION MATERIALS ON THE 

COMMISSION ON ACCREDITATION FOR LAW 

ENFORCEMENT AGENCIES’ (CALEA) 

ACCREDITATION FOR POLICE DEPARTMENTS.  

  



Th
e 

Co
m

m
is

si
on

 o
n 

Ac
cr

ed
ita

tio
n 

fo
r L

aw
 E

nf
or

ce
m

en
t A

ge
nc

ie
s (

CA
LE

A)

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
For over thirty years, CALEA has applied a “standard by standard” assessment for both initial CALEA Accreditation and Reaccreditation  Overall, this process has worked well to ensure the intent of the CALEA Accreditation process is recognized by participating agencies.  However, as agencies mature in the process, the value of “standard by standard” review has diminishing impacts. Once an agency has demonstrated an ability to create a policy to support a stated standard, simple policy review only confirms the existence of the policy. CALEA now offers a model that focuses on process and outcomes.  The Gold Standard Assessment model evaluates process and activities specifically relevant to the respective agency. The four year assessment is designed to help the agency enhance processes and identify areas of improvement giving the agency a better return on its investment. Agencies should use this assessment process as a service to enhance growth. 



•
Em

er
ge

d 
as

 a
 so

lu
tio

n 
to

 a
ss

ist
 in

 th
e 

pr
of

es
sio

na
l 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f l
aw

 e
nf

or
ce

m
en

t i
n 

19
79

 d
ue

 to
:

•
Pe

rio
ds

 o
f c

iv
il 

un
re

st
•

La
ck

 o
f c

on
fid

en
ce

 in
 la

w
 e

nf
or

ce
m

en
t

•
De

sir
e 

to
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
liz

e 
th

e 
vo

ca
tio

n
•

U
nd

er
st

an
di

ng
 th

e 
ne

ed
 o

f a
n 

in
de

pe
nd

en
t a

ut
ho

rit
y

•
W

ith
 su

pp
or

t f
ro

m
 th

e 
fo

un
di

ng
 o

rg
an

iza
tio

ns
. 



In
te

rn
at

io
na

l A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n 

of
 C

hi
ef

s o
f P

ol
ic

e 
(IA

CP
)

N
at

io
na

l O
rg

an
iza

tio
n 

of
 B

la
ck

 L
aw

 E
nf

or
ce

m
en

t 
Ex

ec
ut

iv
es

 (N
O

BL
E)

N
at

io
na

l S
he

rif
fs

' A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n 

(N
SA

)

Po
lic

e 
Ex

ec
ut

iv
e 

Re
se

ar
ch

 F
or

um
 (P

ER
F)



Th
e 

CA
LE

A 
Ac

cr
ed

ita
tio

n 
Pr

oc
es

s i
s a

 p
ro

ve
n 

m
od

er
n 

m
an

ag
em

en
t m

od
el

; o
nc

e 
im

pl
em

en
te

d,
 

it 
pr

es
en

ts
 th

e 
Ch

ie
f E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

O
ffi

ce
r (

CE
O

), 
on

 a
 

co
nt

in
ui

ng
 b

as
is,

 w
ith

 a
 b

lu
ep

rin
t t

ha
t p

ro
m

ot
es

 
th

e 
ef

fic
ie

nt
 u

se
 o

f r
es

ou
rc

es
 a

nd
 im

pr
ov

es
 se

rv
ic

e 
de

liv
er

y—
re

ga
rd

le
ss

 o
f t

he
 si

ze
, g

eo
gr

ap
hi

c 
lo

ca
tio

n,
 o

r f
un

ct
io

na
l r

es
po

ns
ib

ili
tie

s o
f t

he
 

ag
en

cy
.



Th
e 

ac
cr

ed
ita

tio
n 

pr
og

ra
m

s p
ro

vi
de

 p
ub

lic
 

sa
fe

ty
 a

ge
nc

ie
s a

n 
op

po
rt

un
ity

 to
 

“v
ol

un
ta

ril
y”

 d
em

on
st

ra
te

 th
at

 th
ey

 m
ee

t a
n 

es
ta

bl
ish

ed
 se

t o
f p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l s

ta
nd

ar
ds

.



To
 e

st
ab

lis
h 

a 
bo

dy
 o

f p
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l s
ta

nd
ar

ds
 a

nd
 a

n 
ac

cr
ed

ita
tio

n 
pr

oc
es

s t
ha

t:
•

Re
qu

ire
s a

n 
ag

en
cy

 to
 d

ev
el

op
 a

 c
om

pr
eh

en
siv

e 
se

t o
f w

rit
te

n 
d i

re
ct

iv
es

. 
•

Pr
ov

id
e 

th
e 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y 
re

po
rt

s a
nd

 a
na

ly
se

s t
ha

t a
 C

EO
 n

ee
ds

 to
 

m
ak

e 
fa

ct
-b

as
ed

, i
nf

or
m

ed
 m

an
ag

em
en

t d
ec

isi
on

s.
•

Re
qu

ire
s a

 p
re

pa
re

dn
es

s p
ro

gr
am

 b
e 

pu
t i

n 
pl

ac
e.

•
Ar

e 
a 

m
ea

ns
 fo

r d
ev

el
op

in
g 

or
 im

pr
ov

in
g 

up
on

 re
la

tio
ns

hi
ps

 w
ith

 
th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

.
•

St
re

ng
th

en
s a

n 
ag

en
cy

's 
ac

co
un

ta
bi

lit
y,

 b
ot

h 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

ag
en

cy
 

an
d 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

.
•

Ca
n 

lim
it 

an
 a

ge
nc

y'
s l

ia
bi

lit
y 

an
d 

ris
k 

ex
po

su
re

; a
nd

 
•

Fa
ci

lit
at

es
 a

n 
ag

en
cy

's 
pu

rs
ui

t o
f p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l e

xc
el

le
nc

e.



•
21

 C
om

m
iss

io
ne

rs
 a

re
 a

pp
oi

nt
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

fo
un

di
ng

 a
ss

oc
ia

tio
ns

 
fo

r t
hr

ee
-y

ea
r t

er
m

s.
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
•

Co
m

m
iss

io
ne

rs
 co

m
e 

fr
om

 a
  b

ro
ad

 ra
ng

e 
of

 p
ub

lic
 sa

fe
ty

  
pr

of
es

sio
na

ls 
(P

riv
at

e,
 P

ub
lic

, a
nd

 A
ca

de
m

ic
 in

du
st

rie
s)

.
•

CA
LE

A 
op

er
at

es
 a

s a
n 

in
de

pe
nd

en
t, 

no
np

ro
fit

 (5
01

[c
] 3

) 
co

rp
or

at
io

n,
 a

nd
 m

ai
nt

ai
ns

 a
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l s

ta
ff 

m
an

ag
ed

 b
y 

an
 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e 
Di

re
ct

or
. T

he
 st

af
f c

on
du

ct
s a

ll 
ad

m
in

ist
ra

tiv
e 

an
d 

op
er

at
io

na
l d

ut
ie

s a
s d

ire
ct

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
Co

m
m

iss
io

n.





•
Cl

ie
nt

 a
ge

nc
ie

s l
oc

at
ed

 in
 C

an
ad

a,
 M

ex
ic

o,
 U

S,
 a

nd
 

Ba
rb

ad
os

•
10

44
 c

lie
nt

 a
ge

nc
ie

s w
ith

 a
 9

5%
 re

te
nt

io
n 

ra
te

.
•

Cl
ie

nt
s i

nc
lu

de
 a

 w
id

e 
va

rie
ty

 o
f p

ub
lic

 sa
fe

ty
 a

ge
nc

ie
s:

-F
ed

er
al

-S
ta

te
 (i

nc
lu

di
ng

 st
at

e 
in

ve
st

ig
at

iv
e 

ag
en

ci
es

)
-T

ra
ns

it 
(ra

il,
 a

irp
or

t, 
m

et
ro

, p
or

t a
ut

ho
rit

y 
po

lic
e)

-C
am

pu
s /

 U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 P

ol
ic

e
-N

uc
le

ar
 S

ite
 S

ec
ur

ity
-C

ity
 / 

Co
un

ty



La
w

 E
nf

or
ce

m
en

t A
cc

re
di

ta
tio

n
(1

83
) o

r 
La

w
 E

nf
or

ce
m

en
t A

dv
an

ce
d 

Ac
cr

ed
ita

tio
n 

(4
61

)

El
ig

ib
ili

ty
-le

ga
lly

 co
ns

tit
ut

ed
 w

ith
 m

an
da

te
d 

re
sp

on
sib

ili
ty

 to
 e

nf
or

ce
 la

w
s.

-In
iti

al
 a

gr
ee

m
en

t i
s f

or
 3

6 
m

on
th

s



•
St

an
da

rd
s R

ev
ie

w
 a

nd
 In

te
rp

re
ta

tio
n 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 (S

RI
C)

.
•

Su
bj

ec
t M

at
te

r E
xp

er
ts

.
•

Al
lo

w
s f

or
 in

pu
t f

ro
m

 c
lie

nt
s.

 
•

Ap
pl

ie
s b

es
t p

ra
ct

ic
es

 fr
om

 p
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l 
pr

ac
tit

io
ne

rs
. 

•
St

riv
es

 to
 m

ai
nt

ai
n 

a 
co

nt
em

po
ra

ry
 

so
ur

ce
 fo

r c
lie

nt
s.



•
En

ro
ll 

in
 th

e 
Pr

og
ra

m
(s

)
•

Co
nd

uc
t S

el
f-A

ss
es

sm
en

t (
up

 to
 a

 3
-y

ea
r p

ro
ce

ss
) 

•
De

ve
lo

p 
Po

lic
ie

s,
 P

ro
ce

du
re

s &
 P

ra
ct

ic
es

 (D
at

a 
ta

bl
es

)
•

Co
nd

uc
t I

ni
tia

l A
ss

es
sm

en
t W

he
n 

Re
ad

y
•

Re
ce

iv
e 

Re
po

rt
•

Co
m

m
iss

io
n 

Re
vi

ew
•

Ac
cr

ed
ita

tio
n 

(If
 A

pp
ro

ve
d)

•
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 o

f P
ro

ce
ss

•
Re

ac
cr

ed
ita

tio
n,

 A
nd

 S
o 

O
n



Se
lf-

As
se

ss
m

en
t:

O
nc

e 
an

 a
ge

nc
y 

is 
en

ro
lle

d 
in

 th
e 

LE
 p

ro
gr

am
, i

t e
nt

er
s s

el
f-

as
se

ss
m

en
t. 

Th
e 

ag
en

cy
 h

as
 u

p 
to

 3
6 

m
on

th
s f

ro
m

 th
e 

da
te

 
a 

CA
LE

A 
re

pr
es

en
ta

tiv
e 

sig
ns

 th
e 

Ac
cr

ed
ita

tio
n 

Ag
re

em
en

t 
to

 c
om

pl
et

e 
se

lf-
as

se
ss

m
en

t a
nd

 sc
he

du
le

 a
 si

te
-b

as
ed

 
as

se
ss

m
en

t. 
Th

e 
ag

en
cy

 p
ro

ce
ed

s w
ith

 se
lf-

as
se

ss
m

en
t b

y 
co

m
pl

yi
ng

 
w

ith
 a

ll 
ap

pl
ic

ab
le

 st
an

da
rd

s,
 d

ev
el

op
in

g 
pr

oo
fs

 o
f 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e,

 a
nd

 p
re

pa
rin

g 
fo

r t
he

 si
te

-b
as

ed
 a

ss
es

sm
en

t. 
Du

rin
g 

th
is 

tim
e,

 C
AL

EA
 st

af
f i

s a
va

ila
bl

e 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 
gu

id
an

ce
 o

n 
th

e 
ap

pl
ic

ab
ili

ty
 o

f s
ta

nd
ar

ds
 a

nd
 a

tt
ai

ni
ng

 
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e.



Si
te

-B
as

ed
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t:
O

nc
e 

th
e 

ag
en

cy
 n

ot
ifi

es
 C

AL
EA

 o
f i

ts
 c

om
pl

et
io

n 
of

 th
e 

se
lf-

as
se

ss
m

en
t p

ha
se

 a
nd

 it
s d

es
ire

 to
 sc

he
du

le
 it

s i
ni

tia
l s

ite
-

ba
se

d 
as

se
ss

m
en

t, 
st

af
f w

ill
 sc

he
du

le
 a

 d
at

e 
th

at
 is

 m
ut

ua
lly

 
ag

re
ea

bl
e.

 A
 te

am
 o

f C
AL

EA
-t

ra
in

ed
 C

lie
nt

 S
er

vi
ce

 M
em

be
rs

 
fir

st
 re

vi
ew

 st
an

da
rd

s f
ol

de
rs

 re
m

ot
el

y 
th

en
 A

ss
es

so
r(

s)
 

ph
ys

ic
al

ly
 co

m
e 

th
e 

ag
en

cy
 to

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

w
ith

 
st

an
da

rd
s t

hr
ou

gh
 in

te
rv

ie
w

s,
 v

ie
w

s a
ge

nc
y 

op
er

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 

re
po

rt
s i

ts
 fi

nd
in

gs
 to

 th
e 

Co
m

m
iss

io
n 

fo
r f

in
al

 
de

te
rm

in
at

io
n 

of
 a

cc
re

di
te

d 
st

at
us

.



Co
m

m
is

si
on

 R
ev

ie
w

 a
nd

 D
ec

is
io

n:
At

 e
ac

h 
tr

i-a
nn

ua
l C

AL
EA

 C
on

fe
re

nc
e,

 th
e 

Co
m

m
iss

io
n’

s 
Re

vi
ew

 C
om

m
itt

ee
s c

on
du

ct
 h

ea
rin

gs
, w

hi
ch

 a
re

 o
pe

n 
fo

r 
pu

bl
ic

 a
tt

en
da

nc
e,

 re
ga

rd
in

g 
th

e 
ag

en
cy

’s 
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
to

 
ap

pl
ic

ab
le

 st
an

da
rd

s.
 D

es
ig

na
te

d 
ag

en
cy

 re
pr

es
en

ta
tiv

es
 a

re
 

in
vi

te
d 

to
 p

ar
tic

ip
at

e 
in

 th
is 

he
ar

in
g.

 If
 sa

tis
fie

d 
th

e 
ag

en
cy

 
ha

s m
et

 a
ll 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

, t
he

 C
om

m
iss

io
n 

aw
ar

ds
 a

cc
re

di
ta

tio
n 

fo
r a

 fo
ur

-y
ea

r p
er

io
d

an
d 

is 
ab

le
 to

 
di

sp
la

y 
th

e 
CA

LE
A 

pr
og

ra
m

's 
“m

ar
k 

of
 e

xc
el

le
nc

e.
”



M
ai

nt
ai

ni
ng

 C
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

an
d 

Re
ac

cr
ed

ita
tio

n:
Du

rin
g 

its
 fo

ur
-y

ea
r a

cc
re

di
ta

tio
n 

aw
ar

d 
cy

cl
e,

 th
e 

ag
en

cy
 

m
us

t m
ai

nt
ai

n 
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
w

ith
 a

pp
lic

ab
le

 st
an

da
rd

s,
 

m
ai

nt
ai

n 
its

 p
ro

of
s o

f c
om

pl
ia

nc
e,

 a
nd

 li
ve

 b
y 

th
e 

le
tt

er
 a

nd
 

sp
iri

t o
f t

ho
se

 st
an

da
rd

s.
 To

 re
ta

in
 it

s a
cc

re
di

te
d 

st
at

us
, t

he
 

ag
en

cy
 is

 re
qu

ire
d 

to
 su

bm
it 

to
 C

AL
EA

 th
ei

r a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 
ac

cr
ed

ita
tio

n 
co

nt
in

ua
tio

n 
fe

es
, a

s w
el

l a
s a

n 
an

nu
al

 
re

po
rt

.



Re
m

ot
e 

W
eb

-B
as

ed
As

se
ss

m
en

t:
Du

rin
g 

ea
ch

 o
f t

he
 fo

ur
 y

ea
rs

 a
fte

r t
he

 a
ge

nc
y 

is 
aw

ar
de

d 
ac

cr
ed

ita
tio

n,
 C

lie
nt

 S
er

vi
ce

 M
em

be
rs

 (C
SM

s)
 w

ill
 w

or
k 

w
ith

 
Ac

cr
ed

ita
tio

n 
M

an
ag

er
s t

o 
id

en
tif

y 
fil

es
 th

at
 w

ill
 b

e 
re

vi
ew

ed
 

in
 a

dd
iti

on
 to

 ti
m

e 
se

ns
iti

ve
 st

an
da

rd
s.

 C
SM

s w
ill

 h
av

e 
ac

ce
ss

 
to

 th
e 

ag
en

ci
es

 fi
le

s t
em

po
ra

ril
y 

an
d 

w
ill

 e
ns

ur
e 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e.

 
O

ve
r t

he
 c

ou
rs

e 
of

 th
e 

fo
ur

 y
ea

rs
, t

he
 C

SM
 w

ill
 h

av
e 

re
vi

ew
ed

 
al

l t
he

 a
ge

nc
ie

s’
 fi

le
s a

nd
 e

ns
ur

ed
 co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
w

ith
 a

ll 
ap

pl
ic

ab
le

 st
an

da
rd

s.
 A

lso
 in

 th
e 

fo
ur

th
 y

ea
r, 

th
e 

ag
en

cy
 w

ill
 

ho
st

 a
ss

es
so

rs
 fo

r t
he

 o
ns

ite
 a

ss
es

sm
en

t. 
Re

ac
cr

ed
ita

tio
n 

oc
cu

rs
 o

nl
y 

af
te

r f
ou

r a
nn

ua
l r

em
ot

e 
w

eb
-b

as
ed

 re
vi

ew
s,

 a
 

fo
ur

th
-y

ea
r s

ite
-b

as
ed

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t, 

an
d 

a 
he

ar
in

g 
be

fo
re

 th
e 

Co
m

m
iss

io
n.



AG
EN

CY
 A

SS
ES

SM
EN

T 
RE

PO
RT

 
CA

LE
A 

CO
N

FE
RE

N
CE

 
RE

AC
CR

ED
IT

AT
IO

N
 A

W
AR

D

1st
YE

AR
 R

EV
IE

W
•H

ig
h 

Ri
sk

 S
ta

nd
ar

ds
•A

ge
nc

y 
Sp

ec
ifi

c 
St

an
da

rd
s

•R
an

do
m

 S
ta

nd
ar

ds
•D

at
a 

ta
bl

es
  /

 A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

ts
•O

nl
in

e 
As

se
ss

m
en

t

2N
D

YE
AR

 R
EV

IE
W

•H
ig

h 
Ri

sk
 S

ta
nd

ar
ds

•A
ge

nc
y 

Sp
ec

ifi
c 

St
an

da
rd

s
•R

an
do

m
 S

ta
nd

ar
ds

•D
at

a 
ta

bl
es

 / 
An

nu
al

 R
ep

or
ts

•O
nl

in
e 

As
se

ss
m

en
t

3rd
YE

AR
 R

EV
IE

W
•H

ig
h 

Ri
sk

 S
ta

nd
ar

ds
•A

ge
nc

y 
Sp

ec
ifi

c 
St

an
da

rd
s

•R
an

do
m

 S
ta

nd
ar

ds
•D

at
a 

ta
bl

es
 / 

An
nu

al
 R

ep
or

ts
•O

nl
in

e 
As

se
ss

m
en

t

4th
YE

AR
 R

EV
IE

W
•H

ig
h 

Ri
sk

 S
ta

nd
ar

ds
•A

ge
nc

y 
Sp

ec
ifi

c 
St

an
da

rd
s

•R
an

do
m

 S
ta

nd
ar

ds
•D

at
a 

ta
bl

es
 / 

An
nu

al
 R

ep
or

ts
•O

ns
ite

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t



G
re

at
er

 A
cc

ou
nt

ab
ili

ty
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

Ag
en

cy
CA

LE
A 

st
an

da
rd

s g
iv

e 
th

e 
CE

O
 a

 p
ro

ve
n 

m
an

ag
em

en
t s

ys
te

m
 o

f w
rit

te
n 

di
re

ct
iv

es
, 

so
un

d 
tr

ai
ni

ng
, c

le
ar

ly
 d

ef
in

ed
 li

ne
s o

f 
au

th
or

ity
, a

nd
 ro

ut
in

e 
re

po
rt

s t
ha

t s
up

po
rt

 
de

ci
sio

n-
m

ak
in

g 
an

d 
re

so
ur

ce
 a

llo
ca

tio
n.

Re
du

ce
d 

Ri
sk

 a
nd

 L
ia

bi
lit

y 
Ex

po
su

re
M

an
y 

ag
en

ci
es

 re
po

rt
 a

 re
du

ct
io

n 
in

 it
s l

ia
bi

lit
y 

in
su

ra
nc

e 
co

st
s a

nd
/o

r r
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t o

f 
ac

cr
ed

ita
tio

n 
fe

es
.



St
ro

ng
er

 D
ef

en
se

 a
ga

in
st

 C
iv

il 
La

w
su

its
Ac

cr
ed

ite
d 

ag
en

ci
es

 a
re

 b
et

te
r a

bl
e 

to
 d

ef
en

d 
th

em
se

lv
es

 a
ga

in
st

 c
iv

il 
la

w
su

its
. A

lso
, m

an
y 

ag
en

ci
es

 
re

po
rt

 a
 d

ec
lin

e 
in

 le
ga

l a
ct

io
ns

 a
ga

in
st

 th
em

, o
nc

e 
th

ey
 b

ec
om

e 
ac

cr
ed

ite
d.

St
au

nc
h 

Su
pp

or
t f

ro
m

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t O

ffi
ci

al
s

Ac
cr

ed
ita

tio
n 

pr
ov

id
es

 o
bj

ec
tiv

e 
ev

id
en

ce
 o

f a
n 

ag
en

cy
's 

co
m

m
itm

en
t t

o 
ex

ce
lle

nc
e 

in
 le

ad
er

sh
ip

, 
re

so
ur

ce
 m

an
ag

em
en

t, 
an

d 
se

rv
ic

e-
de

liv
er

y.
 T

hu
s,

 
go

ve
rn

m
en

t o
ffi

ci
al

s a
re

 m
or

e 
co

nf
id

en
t i

n 
th

e 
ag

en
cy

's 
ab

ili
ty

 to
 o

pe
ra

te
 e

ffi
ci

en
tly

 a
nd

 m
ee

t 
co

m
m

un
ity

 n
ee

ds
.



In
cr

ea
se

d 
Co

m
m

un
ity

 A
dv

oc
ac

y
Ac

cr
ed

ita
tio

n 
em

bo
di

es
 th

e 
pr

ec
ep

ts
 o

f c
om

m
un

ity
-

or
ie

nt
ed

 p
ol

ic
in

g.
 It

 c
re

at
es

 a
 fo

ru
m

 in
 w

hi
ch

 la
w

 
en

fo
rc

em
en

t a
ge

nc
ie

s a
nd

 c
iti

ze
ns

 w
or

k 
to

ge
th

er
 to

 
pr

ev
en

t a
nd

 c
on

tr
ol

 c
ha

lle
ng

es
 c

on
fr

on
tin

g 
la

w
 

en
fo

rc
em

en
t a

nd
 p

ro
vi

de
s c

le
ar

 d
ire

ct
io

n 
ab

ou
t 

co
m

m
un

ity
 e

xp
ec

ta
tio

ns
. 



•
Pr

ov
id

es
 a

 m
an

ag
em

en
t m

od
el

 fo
r l

aw
 e

nf
or

ce
m

en
t 

ad
m

in
ist

ra
tio

n 
an

d 
op

er
at

io
ns

.
•

Pr
od

uc
es

 b
et

te
r t

ra
in

ed
 p

ub
lic

 sa
fe

ty
 p

er
so

nn
el

.
•

Ca
n 

lim
it 

an
 a

ge
nc

y’
s l

ia
bi

lit
y 

an
d 

ris
k 

ex
po

su
re

.
•

Pr
om

ot
es

 g
re

at
er

 a
cc

ou
nt

ab
ili

ty
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

ag
en

cy
.

•
De

m
on

st
ra

te
s v

er
ifi

ca
tio

n 
of

 b
es

t p
ra

ct
ic

es
.

A c
cr

ed
ita

tio
n 

ca
n 

be
 u

se
d 

in
 o

th
er

 w
ay

s t
o 

ac
hi

ev
e 

ag
en

cy
 o

bj
ec

tiv
es

:
•

Ag
en

cy
 a

ud
its

•
De

vi
ce

 fo
r o

rg
an

iza
tio

na
l c

ha
ng

e
•

Em
pl

oy
ee

 in
vo

lv
em

en
t s

tr
at

eg
y



Q
ue

st
io

ns
?



W
e 

b
el

ie
ve

 it
’s

 im
p

or
ta

nt
 fo

r 
yo

u 
to

 k
no

w
 w

ha
t 

to
 e

xp
ec

t,
 

so
 w

e’
ve

 p
ut

 t
og

et
he

r 
th

is
 

Q
ui

ck
 G

ui
d

e 
to

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
an

 
ov

er
vi

ew
 o

f t
he

 p
ro

ce
ss

. F
or

 
a 

d
et

ai
le

d
 d

es
cr

ip
tio

n,
 p

le
as

e 
re

fe
r 

to
 t

he
 C

A
LE

A
 G

ui
d

e 
to

 S
uc

ce
ss

fu
l A

cc
re

d
ita

tio
n 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

p
ro

vi
d

ed
 

th
ro

ug
h 

Po
w

er
D

M
S™

. 

W
e 

su
g

g
es

t 
th

at
 y

ou
r 

ag
en

cy
 

st
ar

t 
b

y 
co

nt
ac

tin
g

 t
he

 
as

si
g

ne
d

 R
eg

io
na

l P
ro

g
ra

m
 

M
an

ag
er

 (R
PM

) t
o 

d
is

cu
ss

 
en

ro
llm

en
t.

 B
ef

or
e 

en
ro

lli
ng

, 
w

e 
re

co
m

m
en

d:

· 
C

on
ve

rs
in

g
 w

ith
 g

ov
er

ni
ng

 
b

o
d

ie
s 

an
d

 le
ad

er
sh

ip
 fo

r 
su

p
p

or
t 

an
d

 id
en

tif
yi

ng
 

fin
an

ci
al

 o
r 

or
g

an
iz

at
io

na
l 

is
su

es

· 
Re

vi
ew

in
g

 t
he

 a
g

en
cy

’s
 

st
re

ng
th

s,
 w

ea
kn

es
se

s,
 

op
p

or
tu

ni
tie

s 
an

d
 t

hr
ea

ts
 

(S
W

O
T 

an
al

ys
is

)

· 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 fo

r 
in

iti
al

 
ac

cr
ed

ita
tio

n 
fe

es
 a

nd
 

co
nt

in
ue

d
 fi

na
nc

ia
l s

up
p

or
t

E
nr

o
llm

en
t 

is
 

yo
ur

 f
ir

st
 s

te
p

, 
an

d
 it

’s
 a

  
si

m
p

le
 o

ne
 

· 
C

o
nt

ac
t 

R
PM

· 
A

cc
es

s 
th

e 
en

ro
llm

en
t 

se
ct

io
n 

o
n 

th
e 

C
A

LE
A

 w
eb

si
te

 
to

 d
ow

nl
oa

d
 

fo
rm

s

· 
Si

g
n 

al
l 

en
ro

llm
en

t 
fo

rm
s 

an
d

  
em

ai
l t

o 
 

C
A

LE
A

 S
ta

ff

Yo
u’

ll 
ha

ve
 e

it
he

r 
36

 o
r 

24
 m

o
nt

hs
 t

o
 

co
m

p
le

te
 t

hi
s 

st
ep

· 
D

ev
el

o
p

 r
el

at
io

ns
hi

p
 

w
ith

 R
PM

· 
C

re
at

e,
 m

o
d

ify
 w

rit
te

n 
d

ire
ct

iv
e 

sy
st

em

· 
En

su
re

 p
ra

ct
ic

e 
 

an
d

 p
ol

ic
y 

ar
e 

 
w

or
ki

ng
 in

 c
o

nc
er

t

· 
A

tt
en

d
 C

A
LE

A
 

C
o

nf
er

en
ce

s 
fo

r 
ac

cr
ed

it
at

io
n 

Po
w

er
D

M
S™

 t
ra

in
in

g

· 
Id

en
tif

y 
ke

y 
st

ak
eh

ol
d

er
s

· 
Jo

in
 a

n 
A

cc
re

d
it

at
io

n 
Su

p
p

or
t 

N
et

w
or

k

· 
M

o
ni

to
r 

st
an

d
ar

d
s 

 
fo

r 
up

d
at

es

· 
G

en
er

at
e 

p
ro

of
s 

an
d

 
in

cl
ud

e 
in

 a
cc

re
d

it
at

io
n 

fil
es

 t
o 

ve
rif

y 
co

m
p

lia
nc

e 
w

ith
 s

ta
nd

ar
d

s

· 
C

o
nd

uc
t 

in
iti

al
  

in
fo

rm
al

 r
ev

ie
w

· 
C

o
nt

ac
t 

R
PM

 t
o 

sc
he

d
ul

e 
as

se
ss

m
en

t

D
ur

in
g

 t
hi

s 
st

ep
,  

yo
u’

ll 
p

re
p

ar
e 

fo
r 

a 
si

te
-b

as
ed

 
as

se
ss

m
en

t

· 
C

o
or

d
in

at
e 

w
ith

 
C

A
LE

A
 s

ta
ff

 t
o 

p
re

p
ar

e 
an

d
 

su
b

m
it 

ag
en

cy
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

an
d

 
as

se
ss

m
en

t 
d

o
cu

m
en

ta
tio

n

· 
Pa

rt
ic

ip
at

e 
in

 
re

m
ot

e 
w

eb
-

b
as

ed
 a

ss
es

sm
en

t 
of

 a
cc

re
d

it
at

io
n 

d
o

cu
m

en
ta

tio
n

· 
Pa

rt
ic

ip
at

e 
in

 s
ite

-
b

as
ed

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t

· 
Re

vi
ew

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t 

re
p

or
t 

p
ro

vi
d

ed
  

to
 a

g
en

cy

If
 c

o
m

p
lia

nc
e 

re
q

ui
re

m
en

ts
 

ar
e 

ac
hi

ev
ed

, 
th

e 
C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n 
aw

ar
d

s 
ac

cr
ed

it
at

io
n 

· 
A

tt
en

d
 t

he
 

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n 

Re
vi

ew
 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e 
H

ea
rin

g
 

an
d

 A
w

ar
d

s 
B

an
q

ue
t 

at
 t

he
 n

ex
t 

C
A

LE
A

 
C

o
nf

er
en

ce

· 
Tr

an
si

tio
n 

to
 t

he
 

re
ac

cr
ed

it
at

io
n 

m
o

d
el

· 
Pr

o
m

ot
e 

ac
hi

ev
em

en
t 

 
to

 t
he

 c
o

m
m

un
it

y

R
ea

cc
re

d
it

at
io

n 
is

 a
n 

o
ng

o
in

g
 

q
ua

lit
y 

p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 
re

vi
ew

 o
f 

 
th

e 
ag

en
cy

· 
M

ai
nt

ai
n 

ag
en

cy
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

&
  

st
at

is
tic

al
 t

ab
le

s

· 
Su

b
m

it 
an

nu
al

 
re

p
or

ts
  

to
 C

A
LE

A

· 
Pa

rt
ic

ip
at

e 
in

 
an

nu
al

 w
eb

-b
as

ed
 

as
se

ss
m

en
t

A
ls

o 
in

 t
he

 fo
ur

th
 y

ea
r:

· 
Pa

rt
ic

ip
at

e 
in

  
si

te
-b

as
ed

 
as

se
ss

m
en

t

1
2

3
4

5
En

ro
llm

en
t

Se
lf-

 
As

se
ss

m
en

t
A

ss
es

sm
en

t
Aw

ar
d

Re
ac

cr
ed

ita
tio

n

Th
e 

C
A

LE
A
 

5-
ST

EP
  

A
cc

re
di

ta
tio

n 
 

Pr
oc

es
s

C
O

N
TI

N
U

O
U

S 
M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E

 O
F 

A
C

C
R

E
D

IT
A

TI
O

N
 P

R
O

C
E

SS

A
cc

re
di

ta
tio

n 
Pr

oc
es

s 
Q

ui
ck

 G
ui

de

http://www.calea.org/content/calea-regions
http://www.calea.org/content/calea-regions
http://www.calea.org/content/calea-regions
http://www.calea.org/content/calea-regions


R
E

A
C

C
R

E
D

IT
A

TI
O

N
  

th
e 

fo
ur

-y
ea

r 
re

vi
ew

 c
yc

le

w
w

w
.C

A
LE

A
.o

rg
 | 

70
3.

35
2.

42
25

 | 
13

57
5 

H
ea

th
co

te
 B

o
ul

ev
ar

d,
 S

ui
te

 3
20

 | 
G

ai
ne

sv
ill

e,
 V

irg
in

ia
 2

01
55

Y
E

A
R

 2
· 

St
at

us
 R

ep
o

rt
 #

2
· 

U
p

d
at

e 
ag

en
cy

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

an
d

 s
ta

ti
st

ic
al

 t
ab

le
s

· 
W

eb
-b

as
ed

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t

Y
E

A
R

 4
· 

St
at

us
 R

ep
or

t 
#4

· 
U

p
d

at
e 

ag
en

cy
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
 

an
d

 s
ta

ti
st

ic
al

 t
ab

le
s

· 
W

eb
-b

as
ed

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t

· 
Si

te
-b

as
ed

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t

· 
C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n 
R

ev
ie

w
 

Y
E

A
R

 3
· 

St
at

us
 R

ep
o

rt
 #

3
· 

U
p

d
at

e 
ag

en
cy

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

an
d

 s
ta

ti
st

ic
al

 t
ab

le
s

· 
W

eb
-b

as
ed

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t

Y
E

A
R

 1
· 

St
at

us
 R

ep
o

rt
 #

1
· 

U
p

d
at

e 
ag

en
cy

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

an
d

 s
ta

ti
st

ic
al

 t
ab

le
s

· 
W

eb
-b

as
ed

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t



   

 

ITEM 5.B. - PRESENTATION MATERIALS ON THE 

NYU SCHOOL OF LAW’S POLICING PROJECT'S 

SOUND, ACCOUNTABLE, JUST, AND EFFECTIVE 

(SAJE) POLICING ASSESSMENT FOR POLICE 

DEPARTMENTS.  

  



I. SOUND POLICING

RECRUITMENT AND RETENTION
1. Agency’s officers reflect the diversity of the communities they serve.
2. Agency recruitment and hiring processes aim to reach officers with the best qualifications for the

job and who reflect the diversity of the communities they serve.
3. Hiring, promotion, and assignment are fair, competitive, and based on standards that reflect the

requirements of the job.

TRAINING AND OFFICER PREPAREDNESS
4. Training and education are practical and informed by research and evidence.
5. Officers receive robust, structured training when they are promoted to supervisor roles or

assigned to specialized units.
6. Officers receive ongoing in-service training throughout their careers that aims to maintain skills

and address new challenges.
7. Agency invests in training that is effective, measures whether the training works, and changes or

stops training that is not working.

PERSONNEL SAFETY AND WELLBEING
8. Agency ensures officer injuries and fatalities are low.
9. Agency implements policies and tactics to minimize risk and maximize officer and public safety.
10. Agency gives officers the equipment, tools, and support they need to be safe on the job.
11. Agency prioritizes officers’ physical and mental health and offers support services and

counseling.

INTERNAL OPERATIONS AND CULTURE
12. Supervisors hold officers accountable for adhering to laws and policies. Leadership holds

supervisors accountable for the performance of the officers under their command.
13. Agency culture values and rewards community service, problem-solving, and ethical

decision-making.
14. Agency promotes a culture of continuous improvement and learning.
15. Officers are satisfied with their job and agency leadership.
16. Union contracts are reasonable and do not protect officers from accountability for misconduct.

RESOURCE AVAILABILITY

17. Agency technology is modern, cost-effective, and appropriate for the agency's needs.
18. Agency uses its budget effectively and efficiently.

1



II. ACCOUNTABLE POLICING

TRANSPARENCY AND DATA
19. Agency policies and priorities are accessible and transparent.
20. Agency is open about incidents of officer misconduct.
21. Agency is open about the surveillance technologies it uses.
22. Agency makes data about enforcement (including stops, searches, uses of force, and arrests)

available to the public.
23. Agency investigative data collection and retention is reliable and respectful of personal liberty and

privacy.
24. If an agency uses body cameras and/or dash cameras, the agency makes relevant footage

available on its website within a reasonable timeframe following a critical incident.

DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE AND OVERSIGHT
25. Agency includes communities – especially communities that are most policed – in

decision-making.
26. Agency is formally subject to front-end accountability.

ACCOUNTABILITY AND DISCIPLINE
27. Individuals can make complaints about officer misconduct easily and without interference,

discouragement, or intimidation.
28. Agency's process for investigating and adjudicating officer misconduct is fair, thorough,

transparent, and timely.
29. Agency proactively discloses officer impeachment evidence to the prosecutor’s office.
30. Agency does not erase officer offenses over time, and keeps officer disciplinary records for a

reasonable period after the officer separates from the agency.

2



III. JUST POLICING

USE OF FORCE
31. Agency – through policy, training, and culture – requires that all uses of force be reasonable and

necessary. Agency requires that force be used only when de-escalation is not possible.
32. Agency requires officers report all uses of force and displays of force.
33. Officers have a duty to intervene to prevent other officers from using excessive force.
34. Agency collects, analyzes, and uses comprehensive data about officer uses of force, including

demographic data.

STOPS, SEARCHES, AND SEIZURES
35. Police stops and searches are done lawfully and only when necessary.
36. When a stop or search is necessary, it is done in a way that is procedurally just and respectful of

personal liberty and privacy.
37. Agency collects and analyzes data on all stops, searches, arrests, and citations.

FIRST AMENDMENT
38. Agency respects rights of free expression and association.
39. Agency recognizes community groups’ rights to organize and express discontent (such as

marches, and public displays).
40. Officers respect the public’s right to film police interactions..

INVESTIGATIVE PROCEDURES
41. Agency uses surveillance technology only when necessary for criminal investigations or other

valid police purposes.
42. Agency uses confidential sources appropriately and only when necessary for a criminal

investigation.
43. Investigative techniques reflect best practices, are designed to obtain true information, and are

respectful of an individual’s constitutional rights.
44. Discovery procedures are in line with state and local law and best practices.

3



IV. EFFECTIVE POLICING

COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT AND POLICING
45. All communities trust the policing agency and think the agency serves communities fairly. The

agency partners with communities to co-produce public safety.
46. Community policing is the agency’s fundamental approach to public safety and is the

responsibility of all patrol officers, not just the responsibility of a dedicated unit.
47. Officers receive training on the communities they serve and how to work with and support them.
48. Officers positively interact with community members for reasons other than enforcing the law.

OTHER POLICING AND RESPONSE STRATEGIES
49. Agency strategies are based on scientific evidence, data, and information about community

needs and challenges.
50. Agency aims to solve problems when it develops policing strategies.
51. Agency minimizes the impact of enforcing the law on individuals and the community and uses

approaches other than law enforcement when appropriate.
52. Agency assigns resources based on calls for service and community needs.

INDIVIDUALS IN CRISIS/SUSCEPTIBLE TO VICTIMIZATION AND ABUSE
53. Officers interact with people who are living with mental health disorders, substance use disorders,

or other behavioral health challenges in a way that is safe and appropriate.
54. Agency connects individuals experiencing mental health crises or other behavioral health

challenges to community resources and social service providers when appropriate.
55. Officers responsibly and effectively interact with and respond to at-risk and marginalized groups.

4



 
SAJE Policing Assessment 

Defining and measuring sound, accountable, just, and effective policing  
 

The Policing Project at New York University School of Law, in partnership with Microsoft, and with 
funding from the Joyce Foundation and Microsoft’s Justice Reform Initiative, is building the SAJE 
Policing Assessment – a comprehensive tool to define and measure the characteristics of a sound, 
accountable, just, and effective policing agency. This much-needed resource helps police leaders and 
agencies, municipal leaders, and the communities they serve understand agency performance across a host 
of critical metrics.  
 

SAJE Policing 
How do you know if a policing agency is a “good” one?  
 
This would seem an easy question to answer, but the lack of national standards, and conflicting notions of 
what police could and should do for their communities, complicates things. And even if we could agree 
about what “good” policing is – how would we determine whether an agency is measuring up?   
 
In the absence of consensus, many jurisdictions turn to insufficient proxy measures to understand police 
performance, like crime rates or the number of citizen complaints. These proxies tell only a very narrow 
– sometimes inaccurate – part of the story. If we are to meet public demands for fundamental change 
around policing, policing agencies and the communities they serve need to know: what are we working 
towards, and how will we know when we get there? 
 
We developed the SAJE Policing Assessment to answer those critical questions.  
 
Defining and Measuring Standards 
In order to measure whether a police department is “good” we first have to define what “good” means. 
We have created a series of pillars – and within them, standards – that together define what good policing 
looks like. This was done through rigorous application of a number of disciplines to what policing should 
look like ideally: constitutional law, civil liberties, racial equity, social science, democratic accountability, 
industry best practices, prior and current reform strategies, and most important – the perspectives of police 
leaders and communities themselves. We then vetted these standards across a broad range of thought 
leaders and police experts, ultimately agreeing on the following four pillars:  
 

Sound Policing – Is the policing agency well-managed?   
• Assessing recruitment and retention strategies; training quality and officer preparedness; personnel 

safety and wellbeing; internal operations and culture; resource availability, and relevant data 
collection.   

Accountable Policing – Is the policing agency accountable to the communities it serves? 
• Assessing organizational transparency and data availability; democratic governance and oversight; 

officer accountability and discipline; and relevant data. 



2 
 

Just Policing – Is the policing agency respectful of civil liberties, equitable, and racially just?  
• Assessing uses of force; stops, searches, and seizures; demonstration responses and protection of 

First Amendment rights; investigative procedures; and relevant data.  
Effective Policing – Is the policing agency keeping the communities it serves safe?   
• Assessing community engagement and the co-production of public safety; policing and response 

strategies; responses to individuals in crisis and protection of individuals susceptible to 
victimization and abuse; and relevant data.   

 
We then built teams of some of the country’s leading police practitioners, researchers, and community 
advocates to create a robust series of 100 direct and proxy metrics to measure these goals. We designed 
these metrics with the following principles in mind:  
 

1) Feasibility: The assessment won’t work if no one wants to use it. We took great care to identify 
metrics that accurately measure the standards but did so in a way that would ease the burden of 
tool administration on agencies. 

2) Reasonable rigor: The assessment won’t tell us anything if everyone fails. We did our best to 
define health in a way that advocates for improvements from the status quo but does not go so far 
that every agency likely would categorically fail.   

3) Adaptability: What is healthy for the New York City Police Department is different than what is 
healthy for a police department in Bellevue, Nebraska. We built a series of basic minimum 
requirements towards which any agency should strive, but accounted for differences in needs, 
capacity, and resources beyond those basic minimums.   

 
Ideally, jurisdictions administer the assessment annually. In that way, it is possible to observe change over 
time. It also may be a useful way for new agency leadership to get a baseline understanding of their agency. 
 
The Tool: Web-Based Assessment  
All questions in the assessment are answered with a simple “yes/no/not applicable,” with all questions 
oriented in the affirmative. Agencies will also be asked to upload documentation (e.g., relevant policies) 
to support their answers.   
 
Microsoft generously has provided in-kind technical support for the assessment tool’s development and 
is creating a web-based system. This will further ease the burden on agencies completing the tool, support 
a national repository of SAJE responses, and include dynamic visualizations of results for agencies and 
communities alike.  
 
Piloting the Tool 
We recently completed our beta test of the assessment in the Tucson Police Department in partnership 
with Dr. Aili Malm of California State University Long Beach. Through this pilot, we refined our metrics 
and improved the efficiency of assessment administration, and we are creating an implementation guide 
to support replication. The implementation went so well that Chief Kasmar has invited us back to 
readminister the tool next year.   
 



3 
 

Community Vetting  
We also partnered with a working group of Chicago and Washington DC community leaders and 
advocates to explore how best to leverage our work to inform local advocacy efforts and ensure 
communities are equipped with a clear understanding of what they could and should expect from their 
policing agency.  Through a series of in-person forums, we also did a deep dive into the metrics in areas 
these leaders cared about most, and have refined the tool to more fully reflect their public safety priorities.   
 

Next Steps  
We are in the process of piloting the assessment and the web-based reporting tool in five additional 
agencies over the next year, and already have begun working in our next sites – Seattle WA, Washington 
DC, Tampa FL, Las Vegas NV, and Bellevue NE.  Through this process, we will ensure our assessment 
is calibrated appropriately for agencies of varying size and capacity in different regions of the country and 
train additional neutral third-party evaluators. 
 
 
 
 



   

 

ITEM 9. – LIST OF CURRENT PAB 

SUBCOMMITTEES  

  



   

 
Pa

ge
 1

 o
f 3

 
 

 

 
SU

B
C

O
M

M
IT

TE
ES

 L
IS

T 
As

 o
f 0

3/
02

/2
02

4 

 
Su

bc
om

m
itt

ee
 

 

 
B

oa
rd

 M
em

be
rs

 
 

 
C

ha
ir  

 
B

PD
 R

ep
s 

 
Su

bc
om

m
itt

ee
 R

ep
or

ts
 

R
eg

ul
at

io
ns

 
Fo

rm
ed

 7
-7

-2
1 

R
en

ew
ed

 6
-7

-2
02

3 

C
al

av
ita

 
Le

ftw
ic

h 
 

Pu
bl

ic
 m

e m
be

rs
: 

Ki
tt 

Sa
gi

no
r 

N
/A

 
Lt

. D
an

 M
on

tg
om

er
y 

 
R

ep
or

t o
n 

Su
bc

om
m

itt
ee

 A
ct

iv
iti

es
. 

Fu
tu

re
 re

po
rts

 w
ill 

be
 p

re
se

nt
ed

 w
ith

in
 

th
is

 c
ol

um
n.

 

Fa
ir 

& 
Im

pa
rt

ia
l P

ol
ic

in
g 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
Fo

rm
ed

 8
-4

-2
1 

R
en

ew
ed

 6
-7

-2
02

3 

C
al

av
ita

 
W

ils
on

 
 

Pu
bl

ic
 m

em
be

rs
: 

G
eo

rg
e 

Li
pp

m
an

 

C
al

av
ita

 
Sg

t. 
Pe

te
r L

ee
 

R
ep

or
t o

n 
Su

bc
om

m
itt

ee
 A

ct
iv

iti
es

. 
Fu

tu
re

 re
po

rts
 w

ill 
be

 p
re

se
nt

ed
 w

ith
in

 
th

is
 c

ol
um

n.
 

Su
rv

ei
lla

nc
e 

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
 

Po
lic

y 
Fo

rm
ed

 6
-7

-2
02

3 

C
al

av
ita

 
M

oo
re

 
N

/A
 

N
/A

 
R

ep
or

t o
n 

Su
bc

om
m

itt
ee

 A
ct

iv
iti

es
. 

Fu
tu

re
 re

po
rts

 w
ill 

be
 p

re
se

nt
ed

 w
ith

in
 

th
is

 c
ol

um
n.

 



   

 
Pa

ge
 2

 o
f 3

 
 

Po
lic

y 
an

d 
Pr

ac
tic

es
 

re
la

tin
g 

to
 th

e 
D

ow
nt

ow
n 

Ta
sk

 F
or

ce
 a

nd
 B

ik
e 

Un
it 

Al
le

ga
tio

ns
 

Fo
rm

ed
 1

1-
15

-2
2 

C
al

av
ita

 
M

oo
re

 
 

C
al

av
ita

 
N

/A
 

R
ep

or
t o

n 
Su

bc
om

m
itt

ee
 A

ct
iv

iti
es

. 
Fu

tu
re

 re
po

rts
 w

ill 
be

 p
re

se
nt

ed
 w

ith
in

 
th

is
 c

ol
um

n.
 

B
od

y-
W

or
n 

C
am

er
a 

Po
lic

y 
Fo

rm
ed

 0
3-

15
-2

3 
Le

ftw
ic

h 
[A

dd
iti

on
al

 M
em

be
rs

 
R

eq
ui

re
d]

 

Le
ftw

ic
h 

N
/A

 
R

ep
or

t o
n 

Su
bc

om
m

itt
ee

 A
ct

iv
iti

es
. 

Fu
tu

re
 re

po
rts

 w
ill 

be
 p

re
se

nt
ed

 w
ith

in
 

th
is

 c
ol

um
n.

 

C
on

fli
ct

 o
f I

nt
er

es
t 

Fo
rm

ed
 0

3-
29

-2
3 

Le
ftw

ic
h 

W
ils

on
 

Le
ftw

ic
h 

N
/A

 
R

ep
or

t o
n 

Su
bc

om
m

itt
ee

 A
ct

iv
iti

es
. 

Fu
tu

re
 re

po
rts

 w
ill 

be
 p

re
se

nt
ed

 w
ith

in
 

th
is

 c
ol

um
n.

 

Po
lic

y 
R

ev
ie

w
s 

 
Fo

rm
ed

 1
1-

08
-2

02
3 

Sc
op

e 
Ex

pa
nd

ed
 0

3-
02

-
20

24
 

Fo
rm

al
ly

 “L
ex

ip
ol

 R
ev

ie
w

” 

Le
ftw

ic
h 

C
ay

et
an

o 
M

oz
es

 
 

Pu
bl

ic
 m

em
be

rs
: 

Ki
tt 

Sa
gi

no
r 

Le
ftw

ic
h 

N
/A

 
R

ep
or

t o
n 

Su
bc

om
m

itt
ee

 A
ct

iv
iti

es
. 

Fu
tu

re
 re

po
rts

 w
ill 

be
 p

re
se

nt
ed

 w
ith

in
 

th
is

 c
ol

um
n.

 

B
ud

ge
t &

 M
et

ric
s 

Fo
rm

ed
 1

1-
08

-2
02

3 
Sc

op
e 

Ex
pa

nd
ed

 0
3-

02
-

20
24

 

W
ils

on
 

Bl
ac

ka
by

 
N

/A
 

N
/A

 
R

ep
or

t o
n 

Su
bc

om
m

itt
ee

 A
ct

iv
iti

es
. 

Fu
tu

re
 re

po
rts

 w
ill 

be
 p

re
se

nt
ed

 w
ith

in
 

th
is

 c
ol

um
n.

 

O
ut

re
ac

h 
&

 E
ng

ag
em

en
t 

Fo
rm

ed
 1

1-
08

-2
02

3 
Sc

op
e 

Ex
pa

nd
ed

 0
3-

02
-

20
24

 
Fo

rm
al

ly
 “C

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

” 

M
oo

re
 

Bl
ac

ka
by

 
 

N
/A

 
N

/A
 

R
ep

or
t o

n 
Su

bc
om

m
itt

ee
 A

ct
iv

iti
es

. 
Fu

tu
re

 re
po

rts
 w

ill 
be

 p
re

se
nt

ed
 w

ith
in

 
th

is
 c

ol
um

n.
 

O
ff-

D
ut

y 
C

on
du

ct
  

C
ay

et
an

o 
[A

dd
iti

on
al

 M
em

be
rs

 
R

eq
ui

re
d]

 

N
/A

 
Lt

. R
itt

en
ho

us
e 

 
R

ep
or

t o
n 

Su
bc

om
m

itt
ee

 A
ct

iv
iti

es
. 

Fu
tu

re
 re

po
rts

 w
ill 

be
 p

re
se

nt
ed

 w
ith

in
 

th
is

 c
ol

um
n.

 



   

 
Pa

ge
 3

 o
f 3

 
  

20
24

 P
AB

 S
tr

at
eg

ic
 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 R
et

re
at

 
Le

ftw
ic

h 
M

oz
es

 
N

/A
 

N
/A

 
R

ep
or

t o
n 

Su
bc

om
m

itt
ee

 A
ct

iv
iti

es
. 

Fu
tu

re
 re

po
rts

 w
ill 

be
 p

re
se

nt
ed

 w
ith

in
 

th
is

 c
ol

um
n.

 

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 &

 P
ro

ce
ss

es
  

Fo
rm

ed
 0

3-
02

-2
02

4 
TB

D
 

TB
D

 
TB

D
 

N
/A

 



   

 

ITEM 10. - ODPA MEMO TITLED “RECAP OF THE 

PAB’S 2024 STRATEGIC PLANNING SESSION”  

  



Public 

1 
 

 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Honorable Members of the Police Accountability Board (PAB) 

From: Hansel Aguilar, Director of Police Accountability  

Jose Murillo, Program Analyst  

Date: 03/08/24 

Subject: Recap of the PAB’s 2024 Strategic Planning Session 

This memorandum aims to offer the Police Accountability Board (PAB) a summary 

of their strategic planning retreat held on March 2, 2024. 

Summary 

On March 2, 2024, the Police Accountability Board (hereinafter referred to as the 

“PAB” or “Board”) convened a strategic planning session under the guidance of Brian 

Corr, a consultant from Cambridge Consulting and the Former President of NACOLE. 

Director Aguilar and Program Analyst Murillo, representing the Office of the Director of 

Police Accountability (ODPA), were present. 

During the retreat, the Board discussed various strategic goals and priorities. 

These included: 

• Enhancing community outreach and engagement. 

• Formalizing procedures for policy and report evaluation. 

• Addressing the future of policing and oversight in Berkeley.  

There was a strong emphasis on the need to develop a stronger operational infrastructure 

to streamline the work of the PAB and the departments that support it. 

Recognizing the importance of prioritization and efficiency, the Board explored 

methods to streamline operations for maximum effectiveness. This included considering 

the formation of subcommittees to handle specific tasks such as policy review and 



Public 

2 
 

operational improvements. Additionally, there were discussions about implementing clear 

guidelines and processes for policy review and decision-making.  

As a result of their deliberations, the Board made the following motions: 

1. Motion to establish a Policy Committee tasked with reviewing discretionary policies, 

including the Lexipol policies, and replacing the Lexipol subcommittee. 

2. Motion to delegate the initial review of policies required by BMC 2.99, BMC 2.100, 

BPD Policy 300 “Use of Force”, and BPD Policy 709.11 “Military Equipment” to the 

Office of the Director of Police Accountability, with any recommendations subject to 

the approval of the Board. 

3. Motion to create an Operations & Processes Subcommittee focused on improving 

workflows and reviewing meeting structures. 

4. Motion to establish an outreach and engagement subcommittee, which includes the 

commendations subcommittee. 

5. Motion to expand the scope of the Budget Subcommittee to include the development 

of performance metrics. 

These motions were passed unanimously and reflect the Board's commitment to 

enhancing accountability and effectiveness in its operations and engagement with the 

community. 



   

 

OFF AGENDA REPORT:  

LEGISLATIVE UPDATES RELEVANT TO THE PAB’S 

WORK 



1 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Police Accountability Board 
From: Keegan Horton, ODPA Investigator  

Michelle Verger, Policy Analyst 
Date: March 8, 2024 
Subject: Legislative Updates for PAB Regular Meeting March 13, 2024 

State Policy Update1 

No update since the previous report. 

Lexipol Policy Update 

• 1101 Special Order: Complete removal of temporary order providing guidance

while the use of force policy is being revised.

• 903 Transportation of Detainees: Addition of reference to BWC policy,

recommendation to use an ambulance for ill or injured detainees, guidance for

detainees in a WRAP, extraditions, and airplane transport. Removal of gendered

language.

The City of Berkeley Policy Update 

March 12, 2024 Consent Calendar Item 8. Align Training and Certification Differentials 

for Deputy Police Chief and Police Chief with Differentials for Berkeley Police Associate 

Members2 

• Recommendation: Adopt a Resolution aligning the training and certification

differentials for the Deputy Police Chief and Police Chief – specifically, for Crisis

Intervention Training, the KIND Policing Differential, and POST certificates – with

those of Berkeley Police Association members; specify that for Deputy Police Chief

and Police Chief the POST certificates must be at the Management level; provide

retiree medical benefits that BPA members and the Police Chief receive to the

Deputy Police Chief as well.

1 https://post.ca.gov/Status-of-Current-Legislation  
2 Berkeley City Council Meeting Agenda Packet Tuesday, March 12, 2024. See page 67. 

https://post.ca.gov/Status-of-Current-Legislation
https://post.ca.gov/Status-of-Current-Legislation
https://berkeleyca.gov/sites/default/files/city-council-meetings/2024-03-12%20Agenda%20Packet%20-%20Council%20%28WEB%29.pdf
https://berkeleyca.gov/sites/default/files/city-council-meetings/2024-03-12%20Agenda%20Packet%20-%20Council%20%28WEB%29.pdf


2 

• Rationale: Aligning the training and certification differentials for Deputy Police

Chief and Police Chief with those of Berkeley Police Association members will

resolve salary compaction issues along the promotional ladder from Captain to

Deputy Police Chief to Police Chief.


	3.0 Why CALEA - Government Agency Presentation - LE Program.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Historical Perspectives
	      Founding Organizations
	           CALEA’s Purpose
	           CALEA’s Purpose
	CALEA’s Purpose
	Organizational Structure�
	Slide Number 8
	International Client Base
	Law Enforcement Program
	Standards Development
	Process Overview
	             Process Overview
	           Process Overview
	          Process Overview
	             Process Overview
	           Process Overview
	4 YR Accreditation Cycle
	        Benefits of CALEA
	        Benefits of CALEA
	        Benefits of CALEA
	Return on Investment
	CALEA




